
OIL & GAS 

December 15, 1998 

Mr. Michael Stogner 
New Mexico Conservation Division 
2040 S. Pacheco 

Santa Fe, NM 87501 

RE: Shank #1 Compulsory Pooling Hearing 

Dear Mr. Stogner: 

Due to recent information Merrion ha^j^eeiverirwe arlTcrfn^nuing to attempt to locate 
the uncommitted interest ownefsdn-rJie above proposed well. }\t this time we request a 
continuance of this case tQ^rieFebruary 4, 1999 hearing^ ^ 

Please advise i f this request>v4Tt%e-ttccê uiTjle. 

Yours truly, 

MERRION OIL & GAS CORPORATION 

Crystal Williams 
Landman 

pc: G. Sharpe 
Tommy Roberts w/Roberts & Strother 

610 Reilly Avenue • Farmington, New Mexico 87401 • 505-327-9801/505-326-5900 (Fax) 


